Jordan, Samantha

- —
From: Robson, Linda <Linda.Robson@lancashire.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 13 February 2018 18:29
To: Jordan, Samantha
Cc: 'Ste @ E-Rooms’; Ashcroft, Simon
Subject: Community Rooms CIC - Application to vary a premises licence

Further to our recent visit in connection with an Application to vary a Premises Licence
the police wish to make a representation as we believe that with the increased hours
for the sale of alcohol and longer opening hours on a Friday and Saturday this will
exacerbate drunkenness and noise nuisance complaints with a greater risk of crime
and disorder due to the aforementioned. Mr Horrocks had a discussion with the
Licensing Manager, Sergeant 774 Ashcroft and verbally agreed to new recommended
hours for licensable activities as shown below. When we receive written acceptance of
these new timings the Police will withdraw their representations.

Provision of Recorded Music Friday / Saturday Start: 09.00 End: 04.00
Provision of Live Music Friday / Saturday Start: 10.00 End: 03.00
Supply of Alcohol Friday / Saturday Start: 12.00 End: 03.00
Opening hours of the premises  Friday / Saturday Start: 09.00 End: 04.00

Regards

Linda Robson
Licensing Unit
Chorley Police Station

Tel: 01257 246215
Mob: 07946 177855
Email: linda.robson@lancashire.pnn.police.uk
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This message may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any
attachments, without retaining a copy.

Lancashire Constabulary monitors its emails, and you are advised that any e-mail you send may be subject
to monitoring.

This e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
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